

Indiana Water Resources Association
http://iwra.info/
The Indiana Section of the
American Water Resources Association
http://www.awra.org/

### INDIANA WATER RESOURCES ASSOCIATION

## Fall 2018 Business Meeting MINUTES

Indiana Government Center South, Conference Rm B
302 W Washington St.
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Monday, October 29, 2018

### Agenda

1. Welcome and Call to Order – Sally Letsinger

The meeting was called to order at 3:54pm.

2. Secretary's Report – Cyndi Wagner

The Secretary's report from the 2018 Spring meeting was read. Motion to approve by Jack Wittman, seconded by Kathleen Fowler, approved unanimously.

3. Treasurer's Report – Joe Schmees

The Treasurer's report was read. Jeff Martin asked for clarification regarding sponsors for the 2018 spring meeting. Motion to approve by Tom Bruns, seconded by Ginger Davis., approved unanimously.

4. Officers for 2019:

The officers were introduced:

- President Ginger Davis, Hamilton County SWCD
- President Elect Dave Lampe, USGS
- Secretary Cyndi Wagner, IDEM
- Treasurer Joe Schmees, INASWCD
- 5. Membership Report Jeff Martin

Jeff reported that we have 92 current members, 21 of those are new with 2 being students. 48 members contributed to the scholarship fund.

6. Webmaster Report – Ben Sperl

No report. Sally mentioned that we'd leave the WordPress logo as is on the webpage.

7. AWRA Liaison Report – Harold Templin

Harold prepared the annual report for AWRA which automatically nominates us for an Honorable Mention for Outstanding State Section award. We will have notes in the IMPACT magazine for both the spring and fall meetings. The September issue had the spring meeting in it. The national meeting is the week of November 5th in Baltimore.

8. IWRA Faculty Liaison Report – Mark Pyron

Mark was not in attendance so there was no report.

- 9. Awards Committee Report *Mark Basch*Nominate worthy individuals. There is a form that makes it easy!
- 10. 2018 Spring Meeting *Sally Letsinger*We had 150 attendees and a great turn-out for the field day in spite of the heat.

# 11. 2019 Spring Meeting – *Ginger Davis*Ginger is looking at holding the meeting at the Oakwood Inn on Lake Wawasee in Syracuse. She has 2 working themes; Data Needs or Water Quality and Health.

### 12. Old Business

Joe Schmees reiterated that he's going to work on a continuity of operations manual for IWRA similar to what ILMS has.

### 13. New Business

Statewide Water Planning – Endorse water-planning regions – Jack Wittman, INTERA

After discussion, Martha Clark Mettler made the motion to endorse the concept of water planning regions, Joe seconded and the motion passed unanimously. The following statement was then offered up for consideration:

The Indiana Water Resources Association supports a state-wide water planning initiative that includes the designation of water planning regions to address water resources quality and quantity questions.

Rosy Hansell made the motion to vote on the statement, to send it to the rest of the membership for a vote and to ask for volunteers to form a committee for further conversation to guide this effort. Bob Autio seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

- Indiana Water Monitoring Council
  - They would like to more closely coordinate with IWRA *Jill Hoffmann, White River Alliance*
  - Yield fall meeting (with program) to Indiana Water Monitoring Council Discussion regarding opening up a conversation about how both groups can work together. Further discussions will take place at the Spring 2019 meeting.
- IWRA Finances Invest Student Scholarship Fund mature CDs to achieve higher yields
  Joe Schmees asked for the ability to explore options. Sally Letsinger made the motion to
  allow him to do this. Martha Clark Mettler seconded, passed unanimously.
- Logo Discussion Adopting the Indiana Section of the AWWA logo (if time)
   Tabled until the Spring 2019 meeting.

### 14. Adjourn

Motion to adjourn by Sally Letsinger, Ginger Davis seconded, passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 5:07pm.

IWRA fall My 10/29/18 166-5 Email Affication cuagar@idem.in.gov iDeH Name Cynd Wagner Lonaine Wright Porraine wright gattinet Rock Solid 618 tmb 1952@yahoc.com 10M BRUNS Agua Indrava JACK WITTMAN jwittman @ intera. com Intera, Ive, Jeff West Jamartina usgs, 900 VS6S Marian Singer mysinger@wellntel.com Wellntel Joseph-3chmees @iasurd.org | ASWD Intemplin@idem.in.gov IDEM iz neomann 850.egg BSC Tue Schmees HAROLD TEMPIN Klass Neumany Alysson oliger aoliger@dnr.lN.gov IDNR-Water Jame Miller miller Le dur. in gov DNR-water KKfowler Cusas, gov Kathleen towler 4865 Hamilton Co. Suevi KENTON. WARD WHAMILTONCOUNTY. 10.60V KENT WARD Rose Scovel Rose, Scovel @ Indy MPO. org Indy MPO Gretchen Quirk agair K@ marionhealth.org MCPHD Don TRipp detripp @indiana . edu IGWS Lance Mabry lmabry@ dem.in.gov IDEM MARTHA CLARK ETTER mclarl@idem. 11.501 Mark Basch mbasch@dur, in gov TONR Shawn Naylor snaylor @ Indiana, edu rjautis eindiana, colu IFWS IGWS Kob Antio Bill Blomquist MRUI Stonguis @ rupui edu Jane trankenty franken & Durdye edu Purdue WRA Sill Hormann Fill & thewhitering alliance. org JODY ARTHUR jarthur@idem.in.gov IDEM 16WS Tracy Branam fbranam @ indiana. edu Depo IDNR-DOU Judith Beaty judith beaty @ attinet DAUD LAMPIE delampe Clusas gov USGS Ginger Davis ginger. davis @ hamiltoneonty.in.gov Hamilton Co SUD)